MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE
DATE: December 11, 2012
RE: 193 Golf Club Drive
FROM: Paul Williams, Urban Forestry Manager, City of Key West
An application was received for the removal of one (1) Wild Tamarind
tree and two (2) Buttonwood trees. A site inspection was done on

December 11, 2012 and documented the following:

Tree Species: Wild Tamarind (Lysiloma latisiliquum)
Green Buttonwood (Conocarpus erectus)

Wild Tamarind



Wild Tamarind

Wild Tamarind



Green Buttonwood Tree#1 & # 2

Green Buttonwood # 1



Green Buttonwood # 1

Diameter: Wild Tamarind - 7 inches dbh
Green Buttonwood #1 9.5 inches dbh
Green Buttonwood # 2 8.5 inches dbh

Total dbh 25 inches dbh

Location: 60% - in fence area

Species: 100% - all tree on protected list
Condition: 60% - all trees in fair condition
Total Average Value = 73%

Value x Diameter = replacement caliper (dbh) inches

.73 x 25”dbh = 18 replacement caliper (dbh) inches

Recommendations: Staff recommends approval of the removal.















Qugawwe Enst - Brooke
143 Golf Cluh Drive
Key Wesd FL 33040

Print clearly, name, address

Dear Tree Commissioners:

This letter is authorization and confirmation that I, Q(AQW\NZ E‘S“ ’BMh

(owner name, print)

have retained CG\\I\ ’ é L] {e\f Pel nfsgte

(representative namf, address and phone number, print)

to represent me in the matter of obtaining a permit from the City of Key West Tree Commission for my

property at: (411 4 Rw
(tree address, print)

You may contact me at Q‘.‘ ~4FS.- 0™ Thank you.

(telephone number)

Qs B

Signature

W-29% - &

Date




